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VIA FACSIMILE 

Han. Alvin K. Hellerstein 
United States District Judge 
United States District Court, Southem District ofNew York 
Daniel Patrick Moynihan United States Courthouse 
500 Peftfl Street 
New York. New York 10007 

Re: 	 Mary K. Jones v. Pfizer Inc., et al .. Index No. IO-cv-03864 CAKH) 

Dear Judge Hellerstein; 

We are counsel to the Defendants in this putative securities class action, and write on behalfof 
all parties with respect to the deadlines for briefing a motion to dismiss. Plaintiffs filed their 
Consolidated Amended Complaint on December 6, 2010. Pursuant to the schedule set on the 
record at the court conference on November 3,2010, Defendants' response to Plaintiffs' 
pleading is due January 5,2011. In light of scheduling conflicts, we respectfully request a 
briefaccommodation until January 19. 2011 for filing amon to dismiss, with answering 
papers due March 9,2011, and reply papers due March16~011. We have conferred with 
counsel for Plaintiffs, who do not oppose the request. No prior request to revise the schedule 
for responding to the consolidated amended complaint has been made; while Your Honor at the 
conference did not agree to more time for filings, we did not then fully recognize our 
difficulties with the dates. 

We would be appreciative ofYour Honor's accommodation ofthese brief adjustments to the 
schedule. 

Respectfully, 

7~f14 

Dennis J. Block 
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cc: 	 Samuel Rudman, Esq., Lead Plaintiff Counsel (via email) 
Henry Rosen, Esq.• Lead PlaintiffCounsel (via email) 
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